Davidson, Florene, EMNRD

]
From: Jordan L. Kessler <JLKessler@hollandhart.com>
Sent: Monday, April 24, 2017 2:31 PM
To: McMillan, Michael, EMNRD; Brooks, David K, EMNRD
Cc: Jones, William V, EMNRD; Lowe, Leonard, EMNRD; Goetze, Phillip, EMNRD; Michael
Feldewert; Joanna Garcia
Subject: RE: Protested Administrative Application Kathy Coleman 14 23S 27E RB Well No. 208H

and Joe Coleman 14 23S 27E RB Well No. 208H surface commingle application

Michael,

Matador has not been able to reach an agreement with this party. Pursuant to 19.15.12.10.C.4.e, please set this
application for hearing.

Thanks,
Jordan

From: McMillan, Michael, EMNRD [mailto:Michael.McMillan@state.nm.us]

Sent: Friday, April 14, 2017 11:31 AM

To: Jordan L. Kessler

Cc: Jones, William V, EMNRD; Lowe, Leonard, EMNRD; Goetze, Phillip, EMNRD

Subject: Protested Administrative Application Kathy Coleman 14 23S 27E RB Well No. 208H and Joe Coleman 14 23S
27E RB Well No. 208H surface commingle application

RE: Kathy Coleman 14 23S 27E RB Well No. 208H (API 30-015-44057) and Joe Coleman 14 23S 27E RB Well No. 208H
(API 30-015-44060) Appl. No. pMAM1708847379-Surface commingle application — Unit I, Section 14,
T.23S., R. 27 E., NMPM, Eddy County, New Mexico.

Ms. Kessler:

OCD was notified that Thomas L. Hagerman, et. al. is protesting this application for approval of a surface commingle
application. Thomas L Hagerman has been identified as an affected person for the proposed surface commingle facility.
Therefore, you are being notified that if Matador Production Company wishes for this application to be considered, it
must either go to hearing or may be reviewed administratively if the protest is withdrawn as a result of a negotiated
resolution with this party. The application will be retained by OCD, but suspended from further administrative review.
Please contact OCD once you have made a decision regarding the application within the next 30 days. If the protest
remains after 30 days, OCD will initiate the process for the application to be reviewed at hearing. Please contact me with
any questions regarding this matter.

Contact for Thomas L Hagerman
Kurt A. Sommer
Attorney
Sommer Udall Law Firm
P.O. Box 1984
200 West Marcy Street, Suite 129
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501
e-mail:kas@sommerudall.com
Phone: 505.982.4676



MICHAEL A. MCMILLAN

Engineering Bureau, Oil Conservation Division
1220 south St. Francis Dr., Santa Fe NM 87505
0:505.476.3448
Michael.McMillan@state.nm.us




